

Sharon Craig

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 September 2018 14:40
To: John Macholc
Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning
Subject: app3/2018/0741 Wittons Farm, Anna Lane

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Afternoon John,

The application represents an amendment to a previous application to which I raised no objection (2017/0649) . My response to the previous application is included below. Subject to the same considerations being given to safeguard the route of the public right of way which passes adjacent to the site, I would raise no objection to the proposal on highway grounds.

Previous highway comment

"The proposal raises no highway concerns and I would therefore raise no objection to the proposal on highway grounds. If your Council are minded to approve this application then I would request the following note should be attached to safe guard the users of the public rights of way that pass adjacent / through the site

Note

The grant of planning permission does not entitle a developer to obstruct a right of way and any proposed stopping up or diversion of a right of way should be the subject of an Order under the appropriate Act."

Dave Bloomer
Development Control
Lancashire County Council

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.